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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To The Honorable Mayor and Melnbers of the City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

I have audited the accoll1panying financial statelnents of the governnlental activities, the business-type 
activities, each Inajor fund, and the aggregate relnaining fund info1'111ation of the City of Crescent City, 
California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively cOlnprise the City's 
basic financial statenlents as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the City's ll1anagement. My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statelnents based on l11y audit. 

I conducted Iny audit in accordance \\7ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standard s applicable to financial aud its contai ned in Governlnent Auditing Standards, 
issued by the COlnptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and 
perfo1'1n the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statelnents are free of 
Inaterial misstatelnent. An audit includes exanlining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the atnounts 
and disclosures in the financial statelnents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and the significant estinlates ll1ade by Inanageinent, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statelnent presentation. I believe that Iny audit provides a reasonable basis for Iny opinion. 

In ll1y opinion, the financial statenlents referred to above present fairly, in allinaterial respects, the 
respective financial position of the goverrunental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate renlaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2012, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity \\Iith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of An1erica. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued 111Y report dated October 30, 
2012, on Iny consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and 0111ny tests of its 
cOlnpliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreenlents and other 
111atters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of Iny testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and cOlnpliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on c0111pliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Governnlenf Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing 
the results of my audit. 

The Inanagelllent' s discussion and analysis and budgetary cOlnparison infonnation on pages 3 through 
9, and the Schedule of Funding Progress and the Budgetary Comparison Schedules presented on 
pages 51 and 52 are not a required part of the basic financial statelnents but are supplelnentary 
info1'1nation required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sates of Alnerica. I 
have applied certainlitnited procedures, \vhich consisted principally of inquiries of 
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The Honorable Mayor and Metnbers of the City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

tnanagelnentregarding the methods oflneasureluent and presentation of the required supplementary 
infonnation. However, I did not audit the infonnation and express no opinion on it. 

My audit was conducted for the purpose of fornling opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively cOlnprise the Citis financial statenlents as a whole. The introductory section is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The 
introductory section has 110t been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and} accordingly} I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 

Donald R. Reynolds, CPA 
Redding, California 
October 30, 2012 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2012 

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Crescent City's (City) financial perfornlance 
provides an overview of the City's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. 
Managelnent's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) presents financial highlights; an overview 
of the accolnpanying financial statelnents; an analysis of financial position and results of 
operations; a current-to-prior yeal' analysis; a discussion on restrictions, comnlittnents and 
limitations; a discussion on significant activity involving capital assets and long-tenn debt. 
The discussion focuses on the City's prinlary governillent and unless otherwise noted, 
cOlnponent units reported separately fron1 governlnent are not included. 

Financial Highlights 
• The City has begun utilizing the rehabilitated Wastewater Treatnlent Plant (WWTP) 

and Inade the first payment of thiliy to the State Revolving Loan Fund (SRF), \vhich 
financed the $52 Inillion dollar project that began in 2005. 

• Also during the year the Front Street Design project has begun, along ,vith the 
Beachfront Park Master Plan. 

The City's assets exceeded its liabilities by $22,793,336 (net assets) for the fiscal year 
repolted. This COlnpares to the previous year when assets exceed liabilities by $30.,468,326. 

Totaillet assets are cOlnprised of the following: 
(1) Capital assets, net of related debt, of $63,880,205 include property and equipnlent} 

net of accmnulated depreciation, and reduced for outstanding debt related to the 
purchase 01' construction of capital assets. 

(2) Net assets of $1,271,435 are listed as Internal balances, which represent the Water 
Fund loan to the Redeve10pnlent Agency that has becoll1e restricted by recent state 
legislation eliminating the agency and inlPosing restrictions to repayn1ent. 

(3) Um'estricted net assets of $7}61 1,021 represent the portion available to 111aintain the 
City's continuing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

The City'S goverrunental funds reported total ending net assets of $1,858,754 this year. This 
cOlllpares to the prior year ending net assets of $2,395,318 showing a decrease of $536,564 
during the current year. The um'estricted governlnental net assets were $1,324,146 at year­
end. This con1pares to the prior year ending unrestricted governmental net assets of $100,499 
sho,ving an increase of $1,223,647. This is due 111a1111y to the elinlination of the 
Redeveloplnent agency, which is now being reported as Fiduciary Funds within the Successor 
Agency. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 
Managenlenfs Discussion and Analysis introduces the City'S basic financial statenlents. The 
basic financial statetnents include: (l) governnlent-wide financial statelnents, (2) fund 
financial statelnents, and (3) notes to the financial statelnents. The City also includes in this 
report additional inforIllation to supplen1ent the basic financial statelnents. 
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Government- Hlide Financial Statements 
The City's amulal report includes two govel'lunent-wide financial statelnents. These 
statelnents provide both long-tenn and short~tenu infonnation about the City's overall status. 
Financial reporting at this level uses a perspective similar to that found in the private sector 
\\lith its basis in full accrual accounting and elimination or reclassification of internal 
activities. 

The first of these goVel'lIDlent-wide statenlents is the Statelnent of Net Assets. This is the 
city,vide statenlent of position presenting infonuation that includes all of the City's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference reported as net assets. Over tilue, increases or decreases in net 
assets tnay serve as a useful indicator of \vhether the financia1 position of the City as a whole 
is itnproving or deteriorating. Evaluation of the overall econon1ic health of the City \vould 
extend to other non-financial factors such as diversification of the taxpayer base or the 
condition of City infrastructure in addition to the financial infonuation provided in this report. 

The second government-wide statelnellt is the Statenlent of Activities, which repol1s ho,v the 
City's net assets changed during the current fiscal year. All current year revenues and 
expenses are included regardless of when cash is received or paid. An itnportant purpose of 
the design of the statelnent of activities is to show the financial reliance of the City'S distinct 
activities or functions on revenues provided by the City'S taxpayers. 

Both government-wide financial statelnents distinguish govermllental activities of the City 
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernnlental revenues, such as grants, froll1 
business-type activities that are intended to recover all or a significant pOl1ion of their costs 
t11l'0ugh user fees and charges. Goverrunental activities include general goverrullent, public 
safety, public services, S\Vimlning pool, and recreation. Business-type activities include the 
Shoreline RV Park, Water and Se\ver Utilities and Internal Service Funds. Internal Service 
Funds consist of Information Technology, Building and Equiplnent Maintenance, along with 
Insurance, Payroll services and Other Post Enlploynlent Benefits (OPEB) Trust Contributions. 
Fiduciary activities such as enlployer pension plans and the Successor Agency to the 
Redevelopillent Agency are not included in the govermnent-wide statelnents since these assets 
are not available to fund City progrmns. 

The City'S financial reporting includes the funds of the City (prinlary govenunent) and 
organizations for which the City is accountable (conlponent units). Most of these legally 
separate organizations operate like City deparhnents, serve as financing vehicles for City 
services (revenue bond issues), or are governed by a board of trustees wholly cOlnprised of 
the Citis Mayor and Council. These organizations are blended into the primary governnlent 
for financial reporting purposes. Exatnples of blended organizations repo11ed as City funds 
include the I-lousing Authority and the Public Financing Authority. 

Fund Financial Statements 
A fund is an accountability unit used to Inaintain control over resources segregated for 
specific activities or objectives. The City uses funds to ensure and deillonstrate compliance 
with finance-related laws and regulations. Within the basic financial statenlents, fund 
financial statements focus 011 the City'S most significant funds rather than the City as a whole. 
Major funds are separately reported ,vhile all others are combined into a single, aggregated 
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presentation. Individual fund data for non-major funds is provided in the fOl'l11 of conlbining 
statetnents in a later section of this report. The City has two kinds of funds: 

Governmental funds are repolted in the fund financial statetnents and enconlpass essentially 
the sanIe functions reported as goverrunental activities in the govermnent-wide financial 
statelnents. However, the focus is very different with fund statelllents providing a distinctive 
view of the City's govenmlental funds. These statenlents report short-term fiscal 
accountability focusing on the use of spendable resources during the year and balances of 
spendable resources available at the end of the year. They are useful in evaluating annual 
financial requirel11ents of goverrullental progranls and the conl111ittnent of spendable resources 
for the near-term. 

Since the governtnent-wide focus includes the long-tenn vie\v, conlparisons between these 
two perspectives Inay provide insight into the long-tenn inlpact of short-tenn financing 
decisions. Both the govenllnental fund balance sheet and the governnlental fund statelnent of 
revenues~ expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide reconciliation to the 
govenullent-wide statenlents to assist in understanding the differences bet\veen these two 
perspectives. 

Budgetary cOlnparison statelnents are included in the basic financial statements for the 
general fund and ll1ajor special revenue funds. Budgetary cOlnparison schedules for other 
special revenue funds can be found in a later section of this report. These statenlents and 
schedules denl0nstrate conlpliance with the City's adopted and final revised budget. 

Pl'oprietal)' funds are repolted in the fund financial statelnents and generally report services 
for ,vhich the City charges custoll1ers a fee. There are two kinds of proprietary funds. These 
are enterprise funds and internal service funds. Enterprise funds essentially enCOl11pass the 
saIne functions reported as business-type activities in the goverrunent-\vide statelnents. 
Services are provided to Cl.1stonlers external to the City organization such as the Water and 
Sewer Utilities, and Shoreline RV Park. Internal service funds provide services and charge 
fees to cust0111ers within the City organization and to the County and Fire Protection Districts 
such as equipnlent services (repair and lnaintenance of City vehicles) and Insurance Reserve 
Fund. Because the City's Equipment internal service funds pl'inlarily serve enterprise 
functions~ they are included \vithin the business activities of the governnlent-wide financial 
statelnents. 

Notes to the financial statements 
The acconlpanying notes to the financial statements provide infonnation essential to a full 
understanding of the goverml1ent-wide and fund financial statenlents. The notes to the 
financial statelnents begin inlmediately following the basic financial statenlents. 

In addition to the basic financial statelnents and accoillpanying notes~ this report also presents 
certain required supplenlentary infornlation concerning the City's progress in funding its 
obligation to provide pension benefits to its elnployees. Other sllpplenlentary infol'lnation 
includes detail by fund for receivables, payables, transfers, and paYlnents \vithin the reporting 
entity. Supplenlentary infonnation fo11o\vs the notes to the financial statelnents. 
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Major funds are reported in the basic financial statelllents as discussed. Individual and 
cOll1bining statenlents and schedules for non-major and internal service funds are presented in 
subsequent sections of this report. 
Financial Analysis of the City as a Whole 
As year-to-year financial infonnation is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net 
assets Inay be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the City as a 
whole. 

The City's net assets at fiscal year-end are $22,793,336. This is a $7,674,990 decrease over 
last year's net assets of $ 30.,468,326. The following table provides a SU111111ary of the City'S 
net assets at June 30, 2012. 

Net assets 

6,619,442 

The City reported positive balances in net assets for both govermnental and business-type 
activities. Net assets decreased $21,944 for governrnental activities and decreased $7,653,046 
for business-type activities. The City's overall financial position decreased during fiscal year 
ended 2012; this is mainly due to the Treatlllent Plant Rehabilitation Project cOlnpletion, 
related debt and first year paylnent. This conlpares to the previous year as follows. 
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Restricted 204,221 1,580,694 (1,376,473) 
Unrestricted 7~217!882 6~119~031 1 :098~851 

Total net as;:sC;l.<:S ~/~3~336 30A68)26 (7.674.990) 

Financial Analysis of the City's Funds 

Governmental funds 
As discussed, govel'nnlental funds are reported in the fund statenlents with a short-tenn, 
inflow and outflow of spendable resources focus. This infonnation is useful in assessing 
resources available at the end of the year in comparison with upconling financing 
requirelnents. Governnlental funds repotted ending net assets of $1,858,754. Of this year­
end total, $1,324,146 is um'estricted indicating availability for continuing City service 
requirements. 

lv/ajor Governmental Funds 
The General Fund is one of the City'S three primary operating funds and is the second largest 
source of day-to-day service delivery. The fund balance of the General Fund has increased by 
$117,046 from the prior year. This \vas caused by additional revenue inflows and expenditure 
reductions incurred to reverse the past trends of spending general fund reserves to finance on­
going operations. This trend should continue with cuts in the general fund expenditures to 
achieve a balanced budget for the fiscal year 2012113. 

ProprietalJ'funds 
The proprietary fund statelnents share the same focus as the govermnent-wide statel11ents, 
repoliing both short-term and long .. term information about financial status. 

l\1ajor PropriefaJY Funds 
Renovation of the Crescent City Wastewater Treattnent Plant will have significant impact on 
the City's Sewer Fund, which is now the largest source of day-to-day service delivery. The 
original facility was constructed in the 1950's with the first major plant expansion occurring 
in 1973. The last ll1ajor upgrade to the plant occurred in 1978, 

Most of the equiplnent at the plant was nearly 30 years old and in need of significant repair or 
replaceluent. The existing plant also had insufficient hydraulic and organics retnoval capacity 
to adequately treat waste\vater flows and organic loading. Historically, the plant has exceeded 
the National Pollutant Discharge Elinlination Systeln (NPDES) permit discharge lhnits and 
had been operating under a cease and desist order issued by the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board (RWQCB) since 1997. 

Prior to the itnplelnentation of a significant repair effort, a large portion of the waste\vater 
collection systetn was old and the pipe material and construction practices of the tinle 
contributed to excessive rain-derived inflow and infiltration (RDIl). During the rainy season, 
excessive RDII caused surcharging in sonle areas of the systenl as well as hydraulic overflows 
at the WWTP; both of which are not permitted under the City's current NPDES pennit. Sewer 
surcharging released raw sewage at SOlne nlanholes into the cOlnmunity while hydraulic 
overflo\vs at the WWTP resulted in the discharge of treated (disinfected) \vastewater to the 
Harbor. 
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Effolis to repair the collection systeln have significantly reduced the RDII problelns, although 
the ne\v plant \vill deliver the capacity to tneet current needs or to sustain future growth. The 
requiretnent to design and construct the new facility that will nleet additional capacity needs 
and future growth included in the initial RWQCB Cease & Desist Order have been rescinded 
as of June 27, 2011. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
The General Fund budget for fiscal year ended 2012 was approxilnately $5.15 nli nion. This 
was an increase of about $47,000 over the previous year atnended budget. Although the actual 
results achieved of $4.81 Inillion was a decrease of about $703,000 over the previous year's 
actual results. 

The General Fund budget cOll1plied with financial policies approved by the City Council and 
tnaintained core City services. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital assets 
The City's investnlent in capital assets, net of acculnulated depreciation, for governnlental 
and business-type activities as of June 30, 2012, was $ 6,757,893 and $57,122,312 
respectively. This represented a decrease in this net investnlent of 1.35 % for govel'nnlental 
and 13.57 % for business-type activities. The overall decrease was 12.21 % for the City as a 
whole, this is due to adding the new treatlnent plant and rell10ving the previous assets that 
have been replaced or taken out of service. 

Contacting the City's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances, comply 
\vith finance-related laws and regulations, and deillonstrate the City's conlnlitnlent to public 
accountability. If you have questions about this repoli 01' would like to request additional 
infonnatiol1> contact the City's Finance Departtnent, 377 J Street, Crescent City~ CA 95531, 
(707) 464-7483. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments 

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agent 

Receivables (net) 

Due from other governments 

Prepaid items 

Inventory 

Notes receivable 

Internal balances 

Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Deposits and deferred revenues 

Compensated absences 

Long term liabilities: 

Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects and community development 

Debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 1,274,994 

567,023 
792,578 

874 

329,513 

6~757~893 

9,722,875 

458,020 

234,012 
201,089 

58,242 
80,209 

1,031,572 

6,619,442 

204,221 

1,867,640 

$ 8,691,303 

Business-type 
Activities Total 

$ 4,057,082 $ 5,332,076 

588,957 I} 155,980 

792,578 
874 

329,513 

1,271,435 1,271,435 

57~ 122~312 63,880,205 
63,039,786 72,762,661 

228,935 686,955 

230,965 464,977 
107,332 308,421 

58,242 
48,370,521 48,450,730 

48,937,753 49,969,325 

8,75t791 15,371,233 

204,221 

5,350,242 7,217,882 

$ 14,102,033 $ 22,793,336 

The accolnpanying notes are an integral patt of these financial statenlents. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
ST ATEwlENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

FunctionlProgram activities 
Governmental Activities 

General government 
Public safety 
Human services and recreation 
Public works 

Administrative overhead allocation 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities 
Sewer 
Swimming pool 

\Vater 
RV Park 

Total Business-type Activities 
Total 

Expenses 

$ 595,348 
1,947,968 
4,447~661 
1,839,377 

347,525 
3,284 

181 163 

5,539,210 

1,880,263 
200,818 

7,620,291 
16,801,454 

Pl'Ogl'am Revenues 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Sel'vices Contributions Contributions -----

$ 245,784 
835,556 
189,062 
120,309 

4,722,083 

$ 75 t ~862 
244,432 

2,856,479 
5 JOOO 

$ 418,903 
53,920 

224,980 

Continued on the next page 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Total 

FunctionlPrograll1 activities 

Governmental Activities 
General government $ 821,201 $ - $ 821,20 I 
Public safety (814,060) (814,060) 
Human services and recreation (1,402,120) (1,402,120) 
Public works (1,714,068) (1,714,068) 

Administrative overhead allocation (347,525) (347,525) 
Interest on longkterm debt (3 j 284) (3,284} 

Total Governmental Activities (3,459,856) (3,459,856) 

Businessktype Activities 
Sewer (592,147) (592,147) 
Swimming pool 

\Vater (321,412) (321,412) 
RV Park 51,221 51,221 

Total Businessktype Activities (862,338) (862,338) 
Total (3,459,856) (862,338) (4,322,194) 

Taxes: 

Property taxes and In Lieu Fees 680,146 680,146 

Sales and Gas taxes 1,120,702 1,120,702 

Occupancy Taxes 867,957 867,957 
Licenses and permits 115,689 115,689 
Motor vehicle in lieu 285,352 285,352 

Investment Earnings 17,735 17,215 34,950 
Miscellaneous revenue 64,798 64,798 

Transfers 50,000 (50,000) 

Total General revenues and transfers 3,202,379 (32,785) 3,169,594 

Change in Net Assets, before extraordinary items (257,477) (895,123) (l,152,600) 
Extraordinary loss - increase to net assets of 

Successor Agency (115,839) (115,839) 
Change in Net Assets, before extraordinary items (373,316) (895,123) (1,268,439) 

Net Assets - Beginning 8,713,247 21,755,078 30,468,325 
Prior period adjustments 235 j 533 (6,757,922) (6,522,389} 

Net Assets - Beginning restated 8,948,780 14,997,156 23,945,936 

Net Assets - Ending $ 8,691,303 $ 14,102,033 $ 22,793,336 

The acco111panying notes are an integral part of these financial statelnents. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30,2012 

Cash and investments 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal a 
Accounts receivable: 

Consumers and others 
County/State/Federal government 
Due fi'om other funds 

Prepaid items 
Notes receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued wages 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for 

Prepaid items 
Debt service 
Low and moderate income housing 
Section 8 hOllsing 
Notes and loans receivable 

Unreserved 
Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and fund balances 

General 
Fund 

$ 368,559 

359,633 
624,358 
185,801 

874 

$ 327,661 

29,437 
179,034 

132 

874 

1 19 
1,003,093 

Housing Other Totals 
Authority Governmental Governmental 
Section 8 Funds Funds 

$ 240~375 $ 230,421 $ 839,355 

204,575 564,208 
168,220 792,578 
63,653 249,454 

874 
13 

$ 444,950 

$ 2,710 $ ] 03,391 $ 433,762 

204,575 234,012 
70,420 249,454 

207,285 1 91 

874 

204,221 204,221 

13 
237)665 I 146 
237,665 1,858,754 

$ 444,950 

The acc0111panying notes are an integral part of these financial statelllents. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
RECONCILATION OF THE 
GOVERNMENTALFUNDS-BALANCESHEET 
WITH THE GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

TOTALFUNDBALANCES-TOTALGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 

Anlounts reported for Goverrunental Activities in the Statenlent of 
Net Assets are different frOln those reported in the Governmental 
Funds above because of the following: 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
Internal service funds are used by the City to charge the cost of 
unelnploYlnent insurance, dental insurance, fleet services and telephone 
services to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service 
funds are included in governnlental activities in the statenlent of net assets. 
Internal service fund net assets are: 

CAPITAL ASSETS 
Capital Assets used in Governlnental Activities are not current assets 

or financial resources and therefore are not repolied in the 
Goverrunental Funds. 

LONG TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
The assets and liabilities below are not due and payable in the current 

period and therefore are not reported in the Funds: 
Capital leases 
1991 Public Financing Authority Revenue and Tax Allocation bonds 
Non-current pOliion of compensated absences 

NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

$ 1,858,754 

1,060,528 

5,792,979 

(20,958) 

$ 8,691,303 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statenlents. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Housing Other Totals 
General Authority Governmental Governmental 

Section 8 Funds 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 2,821,457 $ - $ 534,926 $ 3,356,383 

Use of money and property: 
Interest 1,539 9,128 10,667 
Rental Income 21,007 4,655 25,662 

Licenses and permits 285,436 285,436 
Fines and permits 15,855 15,855 
Intergovernmental revenues 887)12 3,013,098 612,863 4,513,273 
Charges for services 603,456 603,456 
Gifts and donations 27,768 27,768 
Other revenue 20~224 

Total revenues 4,678,292 310333322 1,162,072 8,873~686 

Expenditures: 
CllITent: 

General government 595,162 663 595,825 
Public safety 1,949,527 1,949,527 
Human services and recreation 961,437 3,088,090 390,550 4,440,077 
Public works 958,731 699,161 1,657,892 
Administrative overhead allocation 347,803 347,803 

Debt service: 
Principal 350,000 350,000 
Interest 3,287 

Total expenditures 4,812,660 3,088,090 9,344,411 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (134,368) (54,768) (281,589) (470,725) 

Other Financing Sources (uses): 
Transfers in 251,414 53,843 305,257 
Transfers out (255 1257) 

Total other financing sources (uses) 251,414 (201,414) 50~000 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other lIses 
before extraordinaty items ] 17 j 046 (54~768) (483 2003) (420,725) 
Extraordinary Item - Loss on transfer to 
Successor Agency (115 2839) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 
after extraordinary items 1 17 j 046 (54 l 768) (598,842) 

Fund balances, beginning of period 886,047 292,433 1,216,838 2,395,318 
Fund balances, begimling of period restated 886~047 292,433 1,216,838 2,395,318 

Fund balances, end of period $ 1,003,093 $ 237,665 $ 1,858,754 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
RECONCILATION OF THE NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS WITH THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

The schedule below reconciles the Net Changes in Fund Balances rep0l1ed on the 
Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, 
which measures only changes in current assets and current liabilities on the modified 
accrual basis. 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities 
are different because of the following: 

CAPITAL ASSETS TRANSACTIONS 

Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is capitalized and allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

The capital outlay expenditures are therefore added back to fund balance 

Depreciation expense is deducted from the fund balance 

LONG TERM DEBT PROCEEDS AND PAYMENT 

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing 
debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.-Repayment of bond 
principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but in the Statement of Net Assets 
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities. 

Repayment and adjustment of debt principal is added back to fund balance 

ACCRUAL OF NON-CURRENT ITEMS 

The amounts below included in the Statement of Activities do not provide or 
(require) the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported 
as revenue or expenditures in the governmental funds (net change): 
Interest payable on long-term debt 
Long-term compensated absences 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 

cel1ain activities to individual funds. The net revenue of certain activities 

of the internal service funds is rep0l1ed with governmental activities. 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

$ 

$ 

The accolnpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statelnents. 
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(536,564) 

50,497 

350,000 

7,193 

(128,603) 

(257,477) 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2012 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and investments 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Due from other funds 

Total Current Assets 

Non Current Assets: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Deposits and deferred revenue 
Due to Other Funds 
Short term 108n payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Current maturities of long term debts: 

Fire truck capital lease 
State Safe Drinking Water Loan 
FMHA loan - Series A 
FM HA loan - Series B 
Re-dip loan 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-term Liabilities: 
Fire truck capital lease 
FMHA loan - Series A 
FMHA loan - Series B 
State of California loan 

Total Liabilities 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

RV 
Sewer Water Park 

$ 2,791,983 $ 1) 167,821 $ 97,278 
411,767 177,190 

3,203,750 97,278 

48,322,466 8,799,846 

$ 97,278 

$ 130,206 $ 89)580 $ 9)49 

230,965 

64,090 43,242 

363 2787 

4~O25~000 

4,388,787 

3,976,945 4,774,846 

2!252~659 

$ 7,027,505 129 

Continued on the following page 

The acconlpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statelnents. 
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Bllsiness~type 
ActivIties -

Internal 
Totals Service Funds 

$ 4,057)082 $ 
588,957 

1,271,435 

5,917,474 

57,122,312 

$ 63,039)786 

$ 228,935 $ 

230,965 

107,332 

567.232 

48~370~521 

48.937,753 

8,751,791 

5,350~242 

$ 14,102,033 $ 

435,639 
2,815 

438,454 

964,914 

24,258 

201,089 

33,847 

259,194 

83,646 

342,840 

847,421 

1,060,528 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Sewer 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services $ 4,722,083 
Grant and Other Revenue 153,323 

Total operating revenues 4,875,406 

Operating expenses: 
Personnel services 1, 165~052 
Materials, supplies, rent and services 481,019 
Repair and maintenance 482~047 

Administrative Overhead 379,621 
Depreciation 1 ,962~ 194 

Total operating expenses 4,469,933 

Operating income (loss) 405,473 

NOll-operating revenues (expenses): 

Interest income 3,243 
Interest expense (l~069~277) 

Total non-operati ng reven ues (expenses) (1,066,034) 

Transfers: 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of period 14,439,168 
Prior period adjustments (6,792,208) 
Net assets, beginning of period restated 
Net assets, end of period 

RV 
Water Park 

$ 1,558,851 $ 252,039 
1 16 

255,255 

785,266 68,394 
406,007 71,206 

59,798 27,420 
372,394 33,798 

200,818 

(252,971) 54,437 

13,851 121 

13,851 121 

(50,000) 
(239,120) 4,558 

7,232,339 83,571 
34,286 

7,266,625 
$ 7,027,505 

Continued on the following page 

The accOInpanying notes are an integral part of these financial statenlents. 
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Business-type 
Activities -

Internal 
Totals Service Funds 

$ 6,532,973 $ 
224,980 53,920 

2,018,712 
958,232 
569~265 

785,813 

77,695 

53,920 

441,760 
376,322 

(781,268) 
145,997 
182,811 

(128,891) 

288 

288 

(895,123) __ ---'--(1_2----'-8,_60~3) 

21,755,078 953,598 
235,533 

1,189,131 
$ 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

RV 
Sewer Water Park 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Receipts from customers $ 4,968,571 $ 1,723,653 $ 255,255 

Payments to suppliers (2,735,648) (838,766) (131,944) 

Payments to employees (1,165,052) (785,267) (68,394) 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,067,871 99,620 54,917 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 

Due from other funds 80,179 

Due to other funds 

Transfers (50,000) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing 80,179 (50,000) 

activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 

Principal payments on capital debt (888,000) 

Interest paid on capital debt (1,069,277) 

Proceeds from debt (350,000) 

Acquisition of capital assets (4,727) (276,340) 

Disposal of capital assets 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related 

financing activities (1,962,004) (626,340) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Interest earned 3,243 13,851 121 

Net cash provided by investing activities 3,243 13,851 121 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (890,890) (432,690) 5,038 
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 3,682,873 1,600,181 92,241 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 2,791,983 $ 1,167,491 $ 97,279 

Continued on the following page 

The accolnpanying notes are an integral pati of these financial statelnents. 

City of Crescent City Financial Section Page 17 



$ 

Total 

6,947,479 

(3,706,358) 

1 

1,222,408 

80,179 

(888,000) 

(1,069,277) 

(350,000) 

(281,067) 

$ 

Internal 

Service 

393,063 
(252,223) 

140)840 

(35,524) 

(35,524) 

288 

288 

105,604 

46,980 

$ 152,584 

Continued 011 the following page 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

RV 

Sewer Water Park 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used in) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ 405,473 $ (252,971) $ 54,437 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 1,962,194 256,798 

Changes in celtain assets and liabilities: 
Accounts receivable 93,165 57,426 

Inventory 
Accounts payable ( 1,362,423) 21,217 2}325 

Accrued expenses (30,538) (21,784) (1,845) 

Deposits and deferred revenue 38,935 
Compensated absences 

Total adjustments 662,398 352,591 480 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1,067,871 $ 99~620 

Continued on the following page 

The accolnpanying notes are an integral patt of these financial statements. 
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Internal 

Total Selvice 

$ 206,939 $ (l28}891) 

2}218,992 145,997 

150,591 (2,707) 

(1,338,881 ) (9) 76) 

(54,167) 

38,935 
(1) 

1,01SA69 

$ 1)222,408 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2012 

Private Purpose Funds 
Successor Succesor 
Agency Agency 
LMIHF Other RDA 

ASSETS 
Cash and investtnents $ 972,145 $ 68,684 $ 
Restricted cash and investtnents with fiscal agent 
Accounts receivable: 

COnSlllllerS and others 346 
Due fro1l1 other funds 290)05 

Notes receivable 331,875 

Total assets $ 1,263,196 $ 400,559 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ - $ 68,684 $ 
Due to other funds 290,705 
Due to other agencies (Watel' Utility Fund) 1,271,434 

Total liabilities 1,630,823 

NET ASSETS 
Reserved for 

Redevelopment Successor Agency 1,263,196 (1,230,264) 

Total net assets 1,263,196 (l,026,043) 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,263,196 $ 604,780 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral pali of these financial statements 
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Totals 
Trust 
Funds 

1,040,829 

346 
290,705 
331,875 

1,663,755 

68,684 
290)05 

1,271,434 

1,630,823 

32,932 

237,153 

1,867,976 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Private Purpose Funds 

Additions: 

Taxes 

Use of money and property: 

Interest 

Other revenue 

Total revenues 

Deductions 

Current: 

Payroll and Benefits 

Other 

Special tax repayment 

Debt service: 

Interest 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (uses): 

Extraordinary transfer in 

Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Change in net assets - Before extraordinary items 

Extraordinary Gain (Loss) on transfer to successor agency 

Change in net assets - After extraordinary items 

Net assets, beginning of period 

Prior period adjustments 

Net assets, beginning of period restated 

Net assets, end of period 

Successor 

$ 

Agency 
LMIHF 

-

696 

696 

696 
1,262,500 
J ,263,196 

$ 1,263,196 

$ 

Succesor 
Agency 

Other RDA 

5,797 

500 

6!297 

8,153 
11,724 
67,716 

J~806 

89,399 

(83! 102) 

(83,102) 
(1,146,662) 

(i,229,764) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 

Totals 
Trust 
Funds 

6,493 
500 

6,993 

8,153 
11,724 

67,716 

89,399 

(82,406) 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

REPORTING ENTITY 

The City operates under a Council fonn of goVel'nnlent and provides the following services: public 
safety, highways and streets, health and sanitation> culture-recreation, public itnprovelnents~ planning 
and zoning, general adlninistrative services, electric, water, se\ver and solid 'waste. 

The accounting Inethods and procedures adopted by the City conform to generally accepted accounting 
principles as applied to govermnental entities. These financial statelnents present the govermnent and 
its cOlnponent units, entities for \vhich the govermnent is considered to be financially accountable 
under the criteria set by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statelnent No. 14. 

The governmental repol1ing entity consists of the City and its cOlnponent units. COlnponent units are 
legally separate organizations for which the City Council is financially accountable or other 
organizations \vhose cOlllponent units nature and significant relationship with the City are such that 
exclusion 'would cause the Citis financial statenlents to be lllisleading 01' incomplete. Financial 
accountability is defined as the appointtnent of a voting l11ajority of the component unit's board, and 
(1) either the City's ability to inlpose its \vill on the organization or (ii) there is potential for the 
organization to provide a financial benefit to or impose a financial burden on the City. 

Reporting for conlponent units on the City's financial stateillents can be blended or discretely 
presented. Blended conlponent units are> although legally separate entities, in substance part of the 
City's operations and, therefore, data fl:oln these units are cOlnbined with data of the priInary 
govenmlent. Discretely presented cOlnponent units, on the other hand, would be reported in a separate 
column in the governnlent-wide financial statelnents to eillphasize it is legally separate fronl the 
govermnellt. 

Based on the application of the criteria set forth by the Govermnental Standards Board, Inanageluent 
has detennined that the dissolved Redevelopnlent Agency was a cOlnponent unit of the City. 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Governlnent-Wide Financial Statements 

The stateluent of net assets and statelnellt of activities display infonnation on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the City, and its blended c01nponentunits. These statelnents include the financial activities 
of the overall govenlluent, except for fiduciary activities. Elhninations have been nlade to ll1ininlize 
the double counting of internal activities. These stateluents distinguish between the 

(Continued on the following page) 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued) 

Governnlent-Wide Financial StateJnents (Continued) 

govermnental and business-type activities of the City. Govenmlental activities, \vhich are normally 
supported by taxes and inter-governnlental revenues~ are repol1ed separately fi'onl business-type 
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees charged to external pm1ies. 

The statelnent of activities presents a cornparison between direct expenses and progrmll revenues for 
each different identifiable activity of the City's business-type activities and each function of the City's 
governlnental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a progranl or 
function and; therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. CeI1ain indirect costs, which 
cannot be identified and broken down, are ,included in the progranl expense reported for individual 
functions and activities. Progranl revenues include 1) charges paid by the recipients of goods and 
services offered by the progratn~ 2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and 
contributions. Taxes and other itenls not properly included anlong progran1 revenues are presented 
instead as general revenues. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Fund financial statelnents of the repol1ing entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered 
to be separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three Inaja!' categories: governnlental, proprietary, 
and fiduciary. An en1phasis is placed on major funds \vithin the governmental and proprietary 
categories. A fund is considered lnajo!' if it is the pritnary operating fund of the City 01' meets the 
following criteria: 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of that individual governnlental or 
enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all fhnds of that category 
or type; and 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of the individual goverrunental fund 
or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and 
enterprise funds cOlnbined. 

(Continued on the following page) 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Conti1lued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The City repolis the following nlajor govermnental funds: 

The General Fund is used to account for all revenues and expenditures necessary to carry out 
basic govermnental activities of the City that are not accounted for through other funds. For 
the City, the General Fund includes such activities as public safety, cOHllnunity deveiopillent, 
and recreation and culture services. 

The Crescent City Housing Authority is a special revenue fund used to account for revenues and 
expenditures related to the City's housing assistance activities under HUD Section 8 
regulations. 

The City repolis the follo\ving Inajor proprietary funds: 

The Sewer fund is an enterprise fund used to account for activity related to providing customers 
with sewer service and billing for service provided by the City. 

The Recreational Vehicle (RV) fund is an enterprise fund used to account for activity related 
to providing a City owned recreational vehicle park to the general public. 

The Water fund is an enterprise fund used to account for activity related to providing customers 
with water service and billing for service provided by the City. 

The City repolis the following additional fund types: 

Agency Funds account for assets held by the City as an agent for various local governnlents and 
for individuals. 

(Continued on the fo11o\ving page) 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

The governnlent-wide and proprietary funds financial statelnents are reported using the ecol101uic 
resources Illeasuremellt focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded at the tinle liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows 
take place. Nonexchange transactions, in 'which the City gives ( or receives) value without directly 
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property and sales tax, grants, 

entitienlents, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the 
fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues froll1 sales tax are recognized when the underlying 
transactions take place. Revenues froln grants, entitletllents, and donations are recognized in the fiscal 
year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to Decelnber I} 1989, 
generally are followed in both the goverrunent-wide financial statenlents for the business-type 
activities and the proprietary fund financial statelnents to the extent that those standards do not conflict 
with 01' contradict guidance of the Governnlental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments 
also have the option offollowing subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities 
and enterprise funds, subject to the saine litllitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent 
private-sector guidance. 

Govermnental funds are reported using the current financial resources Ineasurelllent focus and the 
1110dified accrual basis of accounting. Under this Inethod, revenues are recognized when tneasurable 
and available. Revenues are considered to be available \vhen they are collected within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers revenues 
repo11ed in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within fOl1y-five days after the 
end of the current fiscal year. Expenditures are generally recorded when a liability is incurred, as under 
accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when paytllent is due. 
Goverlunental capital assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures in the various functions of the 
goverml1ental funds. Proceeds of governlnentallong-tenn debt and acquisitions under capital leases 
are reported as other financing sources. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses frOlll nonoperating itelus. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result frolll providing services and producing and delivering goods 
in comlection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues 
of the enterprise funds are charges to cllstonlers for sales and services. Operating expenses for 
enterprise hmds include the cost of sales and services, adll1inistrative expenses, and depreciation 

(Continued on the follo\\ring page) 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS (Continued) 

of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not nleeting this definition are reported as nonoperating 
revenues and expenses. 

Fiduciary funds include agency funds. Agency funds are repol1ed using the accrual basis of accounting 
to recognize receivables and payables. 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

F or purposes of the acconlpanying statement of cash flows) the City considers all highly liquid 
investnlents with a Inaturity of three Ino11ths or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents. All cash 
and investtnents of the proprietary funds are pooled with the City's cash and investtnents. 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

The City pools cash and investtnents of all funds. Each fund1s share in this pool is displayed in the 
accolnpanying financial statell1ents as cash and investtnents. State statutes authorize the City to invest 
its cash surplus in obligations of the u.s. Treasul)', agencies and instrunlentalities, corporate bonds, 
medhun ternl notes, bankers I acceptances, certificates of deposit, cOlnnlercial paper, repurchase 
agreenlents, and the State of California Local Agency Investnlent Fund. Investtnent inconle froln 
pooled investtnents is allocated to all funds in the pool. Interest is allocated on the basis of average 
daily cash balance at quarter end in relation to the total pool investtnents. The interest incolne is 
recorded in the fund that earned the interest~ except for those funds \vhich have a negative cash balance 
and are excluded from the interest apportionrnent. 

Investtnents are reported in the acconlpanying balance sheet at fair value which is determined using 
selected bases annually. ShOl1 tenn investtnents are repol1ed at cost, which approxinlates fair value. 
Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at 
current exchange rates. Cash deposits are reported at carrying anloullt which reasonably estimates fair 
value. Managed funds not listed on an established ll1arket are reported at the estitl1ated fair value as 
determined by the respective fhnd nlanagers based on quoted sales prices of the underlying securities. 

RECEIVABLES 

In the governnlent-wide and proprietal)' fund financial statelnents~ receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

RECEIVABLES (ColltiulIed) 

upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable. Major receivable balances for the 
govermnental activities include taxes, grants, and interest. Business-type activities report user fees and 
interest earnings as their lnajor receivables. The sewer, electric, water and solid \vaste revenues are 
recognized based on cycle billings rendered to customers. 

In the fund financial statements, 111aterial receivables in goverrunental fhnds include revenue accruals 
such as taxes, grants, interest, and other sinlilar intergovernlnental revenues since they are usually both 
measurable and available. Nonexchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the 
fund financial statelllents in accordance with nlodified accrual, but not deferred in the 
governillent-wide financial statelnel1ts in accordance \vith the accrual basis. 

The City records an allowance for doubtful accounts based on past experience. The allowance for 
doubtful accounts at June 30, 2012 are Sewer fund $3,000 and the Water fund $6,000. 

INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund transactions are reflected as either loans, services provided or used, reinlburselnents or 
transfers. 

Loans reported as receivables and payables are referred to as either "due to/fron1 other funds ll (i.e. the 
current portion of intel'fund loans) or "advances to/fron1 other funds tl (i.e., the noncurrent portion of 
interfund loans) as appropriate and are subject to elilllination upon consolidation. Any residual 
balances outstanding behveen the govenllnental activities and the business-type activities are reported 
in the governtnent-wide financial statelnents as "internal ba1ances". Advances between funds, as 
reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable 
governlnental funds to indicate that they are not avai lable for appropriation and are not available 
financial resources. 

Services provided or used, deenled to be at nlarket or near ll1arket rates, are treated as revenues and 
expenditures or expenses. These services provide information on the net cost of each governmental 
function and therefore are not eliminated in the process of preparing the govenuuent-wide statenlent 
of activities. 

Reimbursements occur when the funds responsible for particular expenditures or expenses repay the 
funds that initially paid for thenl. Such reimburselnents are treated as an adjusttnent to expenditures 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

INTERFUND TRA1VSACTIONS (Continued) 

or expenses; that is, a corresponding increase in expenditures or expenses in the reinlbursing fund and 
a corresponding decrease in expenditures or expenses in the reinlbursed fund. 

An other illterfund transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental and 
proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the governnlent-wide presentation. 

See Note 3 for details of interfhnd transactions, including receivables and payables at year end. 

INVENTORY AND PREPAID COSTS 

Governmental fund inventories are recorded as expenditures at the tinle the inventory is purchased. 
Records are not Inaintained of inventory and supplies on hand, although these anlounts are not 
considered nlaterial. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid costs. 

LOANS RECEIVABLE 

For the purpose of the governmental fund financial statenlents} special revenue fund expenditures 
relating to long-ternl loans receivable arising fronl Inortgage subsidy programs are charged to 
operations upon funding and the loans receivable are recorded. The balance of the long-term receivable 
includes loans that l11ay be forgiven if cel1ain tel'nlS and conditions of the loans are Inet 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

The accounting treatlnent over property, plant} and equipnlent (capital assets) depends on \\1hether the 
assets are used in govenunental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are 
reported in the gover11111ent-\vide or fhnd financial statelllents. 

Government-Wide Financial Statelnents 

In the governmellt-\vide financial statements, property, plant, equipnlent and infrastructure are 
accounted for as capital assets in both the govel'1unental and business-type activities cohllnn. Capital 
assets, which include propel1y, plant, equiplnent, and infrastructure assets (roads, bridges, sidewalks~ 
and sinlilar items), are defined by the City as an asset with a cost greater than $500 and a useful life 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

of lllore than two years. Such assets are recorded at historical or estitnated historical cost. Contributed 
capital assets are recorded at estitnated fair tnarket value at the date of donation. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statelnent of 
Activities, with accunutlated depreciation reflected in the Statenlent of Net Assets. Depreciation is 
provided over the assets' estilnated useful lives using the straight-line Inethod of depreciation. The 
range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follo\vs: 

Depreciable Asset 
Equiplnent 
Structures and inlprOVetnents 
Infrastructure 

Estinlated Li ves 
3-20 years 
10-40 years 
15-50 years 

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. Betternlents and nlajor 
itnprovelnents which significantly increase values, change capacities or extend useful lives are 
capitalized. Upon sale or retireillent of capital assets, the cost and related acclllnulated depreciation 
are removed fronl the respective accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in the results of 
operations. 

Fund Financial Statcnlcnts 

In the n.lnd financial statelnents, capital assets used in govermnental fund operations are accounted for 
as capital outlay expenditures of the govermnental fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for the sallIe as in the governlnent -\\/ide financial statenlents. 

UNEARNED REVENUE/DEFERRED REVENUE 

Unearned revenue is recorded for assets recognized in cOlmection with a transaction before the 
earnings process is cOlllplete. Those assets are offset by a corresponding liability for unearned revenue. 
In addition, loans receivable for which the balance 111ay be forgiven if certain ternlS and conditions of 
the loans are Inet have also been offset by unearned revenue. 

Deferred revenue is recorded under the 1110dified accrual basis of accounting \\/hen revenue \\Thich has 
been earned during the current period has Inet the l11easurable criteria but has not nlet the available 
criteria. See Note 3 for details of unearned/deferred revenues at year end. 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

The accounting treattnent oflong-tenn debt depends 011 whether the assets are used in governnlental 
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and \vhether they are reported in the govenunent-wide 
or fund financial statelnents. 

Alllong-terlll debt to be repaid froln govermnental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities 
in the government-wide financial statClnents. The long-tel'ln debt consists prinlarily of loans payable, 
capital lease payable, accrued cOlnpensated absences and OPEB liability. 

Long-ternl debt for govenullental funds is not reported as a liability in the fund financial statenlents. 
The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and paynlent of principal and interest is 
reported as expenditures. The long-ternl debt associated with proprietary funds is accounted for the 
saine as in the government-wide statements. 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The City's policy regarding compensated absences is to pernlit enlployees to accunullate earned but 
unused vacation and sick leave. The liability for these conlpensated absences is recorded as debt in the 
governlnent-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The current portion of this debt is 
estitnated based on historical trends. In the governmental fund financial statelnents the expenditures 
and liabilities related to those obligations are recognized only \\Then they Inature, while the proprietary 
funds repoli the liability as it is incurred. The City includes its share of social security and ll1edicare 
taxes payable 011 behal f of the elnployees in the accrual for cOlnpellsated absences. COlnpensated 
absences liability is typically liquidated by the General Fund for all non proprietary fund cOll1pensated 
absences. 

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

The City of Crescent City sponsors} under a defined benefit plan, retiree healthcare plan to qualifying 
employees retiring directly fronl the City. The benefit level is deternlined by date of hire and length 
of service and bargaining agreenlents. The City has contracted for Inedical coverage to be provided 
through an agent tnultiple-elnployer CaIPERS Healthcare (PEMHCA) plan. 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

NET ASSETS 

Equity Classifications 

Beginning with fiscal year 20 11, the City itllpleluented GASB Statelnent 54 "Fund Balance Reporting 
and Govenlluental Fund Type Definitions". This Statelnent provides more clearly defined fund balance 
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a goverrunenes fund balance nlore 
transparent. The following"classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints 
placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

Nonspendable fund balance - An10unts in fund balance that cannot be spent because they are either 
not in spendable forn1 (such as prepaids and inventory) or legally/contractually are required to be 
nlaintained intact. 

Restricted fund balance - Resources that are constrained to specific purposes by their providers 
(such as grantors, bondholders} and higher levels of government), through externally enforceable 
legal restrictions (cannot be spent due to their forn1). 

Conl1uitted fund balance - Aillounts are constrained to specific purposes by action of the City itself, 
using its highest level of decision-making authority; renloval or tnodification of the restrictions on 
the use of these anlounts can only be acconlpIished if the City takes the sanle highest level action 
to relnove or change the constraint. 

Assigned fund balance - Alllounts the City intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be 
expressed by the City, a City created conl1nittee~ or an official designated by the City to which it 
delegates the authority; Infornlal COll1111ittnents (no fornlal action by the City). 

Unassigned fund balance - Resources in the fund balance that cannot be classified i11to any of the 
other categories. These amounts that are available for any purpose; positive atll0unts are reported 
only in the general fund. 

The City establishes fund balance cOlllnlittnents by passage of a resolution. This is typical1y done 
through adoption and anlendment of the budget. A fund balance cOll1mitInent is fUlther indicated in 
the budget docUlnent as a designation or C0111nlitn1ent of the City_ 

FUND BALANCES 

In the goverrunental fund financial stateillents} reserves and designations segregate portions of fund 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

FUND BALANCES (Continued) 

balance. Reservations of fund balance are for anlounts that are not available or are legally restricted 
by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations offund balance are established by action 
of ll1anagelnent and represent tentative plans that are subject to change. 

As of June 30, 2012, reservation offund balance included: 

Reserved for loans receivable - to reflect the portion of loans receivable which is long tenn in 
nature. Such atnounts do not represent available spendable resources. 

As of June 30, 2012, designations of fund balance included: 

Contingencies - to reflect the funds the City has set aside to fhnd subsequent year expenditures 
and projects not yet approved. 

As of June 30,2012, the City'S designated fund balance as reported in the financial statelnents \\'as: 

Designated for contingencies - General Fund $ 50.548 

PROPERTY TAXES 

Del Norte County assesses properties, bills, collects, and distributes property taxes to the City. The 
County relnits the entire atnount levied and handles all delinquencies, retaining interest and penalties. 
Secured and unsecured property taxes are levied on July 1. Secured property taxes beC0111e a lien on 
real property on January 1 of the preceding fiscal year. 

Secured property tax is due in two illstalhnents, on Novetnber 1 and March 1. Property taxes becolne 
delinquent after Decernber 10 and April 1 0, respectively. Unsecured propelty tax is due on July 1, and 
becOlnes delinquent on August 3 I . 

The tel'ln "unsecured ll refers to taxes on personal property other than real estate, land and buildings. 
'I'hese taxes are secured by liens on the property being taxed. 

GRANT REVENUES 

Certain grant revenues are recognized 'when specific related expenditures have been incuned. In 
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NOTE 1: FINANCIAL ltEPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

GRANT REVENUES (CONTINUED) 

other grant progratus, luonies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are only 
revocable for failure to coulply \vith prescribed c0111pliance requireluents. These revenues are 
recognized at the thne of receipt, or earlier if susceptible to accrual criteria is lnet. Cash received prior 
to incurrence of the related expenditure is recorded as unearned revenue. 

EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES 

In the goverrunent-wide financial statenlents, expenses are classified by function for both 
governmental and business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follo'ws: 

Govermnent Funds By Character 
Current (further classified by function) 
Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

Proprietary Fund By Operating and Nonoperating 

ESTIMATES 

The preparation of basic financial statelnents in confornlity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of Anlerica requires managelnent to tnake estituates and asstunptions that 
affect certain repolied aillounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ fr01n those 
estilnates. 

NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

DEFICIT FUND BALANCEINET ASSETS 

Deficit fund balance at June 30, 2012 are reflected on Page 46 in the Required Supplementary 
Infonnation. SOlne of these deficits may be elinlinated in the future through grant reimbursements. 
Other deficits lnay be the result of expenditures in excess of reinlbul'Selnents or nlisclassification of 
revenues 01' expenditures in prior years. 
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NOTE 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

IMPLEMENTATION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 
STATEMENTS 

GASH Statement No. 45 

For fiscal year ended June 30, 201l~ the City has ill1plenlented GASB Statenlent No. 45, Accounting 
and Financial Repol1ing by Elnployers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. This 
statement addresses ho\v state and local governnlents should account for and report their costs and 
obligations related to postemploynlent healthcare and other nonpension benefits. These benefits are 
collectively referred to as other postemploY1nent benefits (OPEB). 

The GASB allows govermnents to apply this stateillent prospectively, establish the OPEB liability at 
zero at the beginning of the initial year of itnplenlentation, and does not require governnlents to fund 
the OPEB plans. The statelnent supersedes or aluends all previous authoritative guidance on 
accounting and financial repol1ing for an eillployer's OPEB expense and related infOrIllation. 

GASB Statement No. 51 

GASB has issued Statenlent No. 51, Accounting and Financial Repol1ing for Intangible Assets. The 
objective of this Statelnent is to establish accounting and financial reporting requil'elnents for 
intangible assets to reduce prior inconsistencies in accounting for these assets. This statenlent requires 
that all intangi hIe assets not specifically excluded by its scope provisions be classified as capital assets. 
This change is repol1ed as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle or for governnlents 
that were classified as phase 3 governlnents such as the City} the Statelnent 1Ilay be itnplemented 
prospectively. As pernlitted by GASB Statenlent No. 51, the financial statenlents have not been 
restated for prior year costs, if any, associated with hnpletnenting GASB Statement No. 51} but the 
statelnent will be prospectively inlplel11ented. The requirelnents of this Statement are effective for 
financial statenlents for periods beginning after June 15~ 2009. 

NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

As of June 30, 2012, the City's cash and investnlents are reported in the financial statelnents as 
follows: 

Primary government 
Agency funds 

Total Cash and Investlnents 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Conti11ued) 

As of June 30, 2012, the City's cash and investnlents consisted of the following: 

Cash: 

Cash on hand 
Deposits (less outstanding checks) 

Total Cash 

As of June 30, 2012, the City's investlnents consisted of the following: 

Investnlents: 
In City's pool 

Total Investtnents 

Total Cash and Investments 

$ 400 
541,536 

541,936 

1.184.833 

1,184,833 

$ 1,726,769 

At year end, the carrying al1l011nt of the City's cash deposits (including al110unt in checking accounts 
and tnoney nlarket accounts) was $541,936 and the bank balance was $540,834. The difference 
between the bank balance and the carrying mnount represents outstanding checks and deposits in 
transit. 

Custodial Credit Risk For Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of 
a depositolY financial institution, the City will not be able to recover its deposits or collateral securities 
that are in the possession of an outside party. The City's investnlent policy requires that deposits in 
banks nUlst 11leet the requireillents of the California Governnlent Code. Under this code, deposits of 
more than $250,000 nlust be collateralized at 105 percent to 150 percent of the value of the deposit 
to guarantee the safety of the public funds. The first $250,000 of the City'S deposits are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Deposits ofnl0re than the $250,000 insured alnount 
are collateralized. The City's investtnent policy does not further litnit its deposits. 

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to the fair value of an investnlent falling due 
to interest rates rising. Generally, the longer the Inaturity of an investtnent, the greater the sensitivity 
of its fair value to changes in ll1arket interest rates. All investnlents of the City are pooled with the 
State of California Local Agency Investtnent Fund. The City'S investlnent policy generally lhllits 
il1Vesttllent lnaturities as needed to maintain adequate liquidity to ll1eet the City'S cash flow 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Colltinlled) 

requirements and to 1ilnit its exposure to fair value losses arising fr01n increasing interest rates. 

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the 
holder of the investment. State Jaw and City investlllent policy linlits investtnents in cOlnlllercial paper 
to the rating of A or better by Standards & Poor's or P-l or better by Moody's Investors Service; 
corporate bonds to the rating of A or better by both Standards & Poor's and Moody's Investors Service. 
No litnits are placed on U.S. government agency securities and U.S. Treasuries. The City's investnlent 
policy does not further limit its investinent choices. 

Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the 
nlagnitude of the City's investtnent in a single issuer of securities. When investlnents are concentrated 
in one issuer, this concentration presents a heightened risk of potential loss. State law restricts the 
City's investlnents in conllnerciaI paper to 40% of its investtnent pool and to 10% per issuer and 
corporate bonds and lnedhlln tel'ln notes to 30% of its investtnent pool and to 10% per issuer, and 
banker's acceptances to 15% of its investnlent pool and to 10% per issuer. The City has invested all 
cash, other than deposits and i1nprest cash, in the California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 
At June 30, 2012, the Citis investtnents were in cOlllpliance with concentration of credit risk State 
law. 

Investlnent in Local Agency InvestInent Fund - The City of Crescent City is a voluntary participant 
in the Local Agency Investlnent Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California Goverrunent Code 
under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. At June 30, 2012, the City's investtllent 
position in the State of California Local Agency Investtnent Fund (LA IF) was $1,184,833. The total 
alnount invested by all public agencies in LAIF 011 that day was $69,555,776,591. Of that an10unt, 
94.58% is invested in non-derivative financial products and 5.42% in structured notes and asset-backed 
securities. The value of the pool shares in LAIF is detennined on an amortized cost basis, which 
approximates fair value. The Local Investtnent Advisory Board, which consists of five Inenlbers 
designated by the State statutes, has oversight responsibility for LAIF. 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30~ 2012, \vas as fol1ows: 

Balance Adjustments/ Balance 
July l~ 2011 Additions Retiremcnts Tl'ansfel's Junc 302 2012 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated: 

Land 
Constmction in progress 

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 
Buildings and improvements 
Machinery and equipment 
Infrastructure 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 

Total Governmental Activities, Net 

Business-Type Activities 
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 
Structures and improvements 
MachinelY and equipment 

Total Capital Assets) Being Depreciated 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 

Total Business-type Activities, Net 
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$ 

$ 

$ 2,474,586 $ - $ (10,760) $ - $ 2,463,826 

2A74!586 00,760) 214631826 

6,867,245 301,692 7,168,937 
675,244 675,244 

71542A89 301 1692 7~844~ I 81 

( 4l 2231248) (291 1780) (4!515!028) 

3)3191241 91912 3!329 j 153 

$ 5!793 1827 $ 92912 $ (10,670) $ - $ 5!792!979 

Balance Adjustments! Balance 
July 1,2011 Additions Retirements Transfers June 30. 2012 

551,556 $ - $ - $ - $ 551,556 
43!9521747 - (43!952~747) 

44,504.303 - (43!952,747) 551,556 

21,497,395 1)932,173 (831,447) 28,544,461 51,142,582 
612881551 ( 115092666) 15~4082286 201 1871 171 

27 1785!946 1~932! 173 (2)41!1 t3) 431952 j 747 71!329)53 

(13A03~36I) (215851837) 21341 3 113 - (131648~085} 

1413821585 (6531664) 43 19521747 57 1681 1668 

5818861888 $ (6531664) $ - $ - $ 58 1233 1224 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Den recia tiOll 

Depreciation expense was charged to goverl1lnental functions as follows: 

General goverrunent 
Public ways and facilities 
Public protection 
Culture and recreation 

Total Depreciation Expense -- Govermnental Functions 

Depreciation expense was charged to the business-type functions as follows: 

Se\\Ter 
Recreational Vehicle Park 
Water 

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Functions 

Construction in Progress: 

$ 590 
59,070 
12,874 
36,259 

$ 108,793 

$ 39,017 
46,567 

105.928 

$ 191,512 

Construction in progress for business-type activities related to work perfornled on the Sewer Plant 
expansion that was placed in service in the current fiscal year. 

Unearned Revenue: 

At June 30, 2012~ the conlponents of unearned revenue reported were as fo11o\vs: 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt for the year ended June 30} 2012, was as follows: 
Amounts 

Balance Adjustments/ Balance Due Within 
July L 2011 Additions Retirements June 30, 2012 One Year 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Leases $ 214,407 $ - $ 75,956 $ 138,451 $ 58,242 
Tax Allocation Bonds 420,000 420,000 
Compensated Absences (Note I) 

Total Government Activities $ 6341407 $ - $ $ 138A51 $ 581242 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Balance 
Jul~' l~ 2011 Additions 

Business-Type Activities 
Safe Water Revolving Loan $ 4,375,000 -
State Water Resources - Safe Water Loan 45,233,521 174AIO 
Compensated Absences (Note 1) 49~I40 36~775 

Amounts 
Adjustmentsl Balance Due Within 
Retirements June 30. 2012 One Yeal' 

$ 350,000 $ 4,025,000 $ 350,000 
1,062,410 44,345,521 1,075,424 

34)23 5]~592 171670 

Total Business-Type Activities $ 4!263,990 $ 36!775 $ 85)923 $ 4~2141842 $ 74!770 

At June 30, 2012, loans consisted of the following: 

California Water Resources Control Board, Safe Drinking 
Water Revolving Loan in the an10unt of$45,407,931, 
dated June 10, 2011, payable in annual instalhnents of 
$2,139,716 with an interest rate of2.40% and InatUl'ity of 
August 1, 2041. Loan proceeds were used for wastewater 
systenl ilnprovenlents 

California Departnlent of Health Services, Safe Drinking 
Water Revolving Loan in the al110unt of$7~000,000~ 
dated June 28, 2004, payable in annual instalhnents of 
$350,000 v"ith an interest rate of 0% and 111aturity of 
January 1, 2024. Loan proceeds were used for \vater 
systell1 inlprovements 

Total Loans 

Capitlll Leases 

Goverrunent 
Activities 

$ 

$==== 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 44,345,521 

4.025,000 

$ 48.370,521 

During the 2005 fiscal year the City acquired a fire truck at a total cost of$433,577. The City paid 
$100,000 down and entered into a ten-year capital lease to finance the relnaining $333,577 at an 
interest rate of 4.957% per year. This lease has been~ for accounting purposes, capitalized and 
included in the Long-Ternl Liabilities section of the balance sheet. 

During the 2009 fiscal year the City acquired a street s'weeper at a total cost of $190,828. The City 
entered into a five-year capital1ease to finance the sweeper at an interest rate of 4.83% per year. The 
lease calls for quarterly payments of$l 0,688 including interest. This lease has been, for accounting 
purposes, capitalized and included in the Long-Tern) Liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Future tllinillluill lease paynlellts are as fo11o\vs: 

2012-13 
2013~14 

2014-15 
2015~16 

Later 
Total Minitnunl Lease Paynlcnts 

Less: Alllounts representing interest 

Fire Engine 
$ 43,110 

43,110 
43,110 

129,330 

(11,836) 

Street Sweeper 
$ 21,337 $ 

21,337 

(380) 

Total 
64,447 
43,110 
43,110 

150,667 

Present value offutul'e minilllum lease payments $ 117,494 $ 20,957 $ ======== 

Future note paYlnents are as follows: 

The annual aggregate Inaturities for the years subsequent to June 30, 2012) are as follows: 

Loans 
Year Ended Safe Drinking Water Water Resources Control Board 

Principal Principal Interest Total 

2013 $ 350,000 $ - $ 1,075,423 $ 1,064,293 $ 2,489,716 
2014 350,000 1,101,234 1,038,482 2,489,716 
2015 350,000 1,127,663 1,012,053 2,489,7l6 
2016 350,000 1,154,727 984,989 2,489,716 
2017 350~000 1,182,441 957,275 2,489,716 

2018-2020 1,050,000 3,720,335 2,698,813 6,419,148 
2021-2025 1,225,000 6,819,944 3,878,636 10,698,580 
2026-2030 7,678,798 3,019,782 10,698,580 
2031-2035 8,645,557 2,053,023 10,698,580 
2036·2040 9,434,033 1,264,547 10,698,580 
2041-2045 2,405)366 50s524 2,455 l 890 

Total Government Activities $ 4s025.000 $ - $ $ 18)022,417 $ 62.367.938 

Onerating Leases 

Rental expenses incurred under operating leases are not considered l11aterial. 
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NOTE 3: DETAILED NOTES (Continued) 

INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Due To/From Other Funds 

During the course of operations, transactions occur behveen funds to account for goods received or 
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due froll1 or due to other funds. 
In addition, when funds overdra\v their share of pooled cash, the receivables and payables are also 
classified as due froln or due to other funds. The folIo-wing are due frOln and due to balances as of 
June 30, 2012: 

Due Froln Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ 52,314 $ 
SR2S Improvement 88,523 
Tea 2005 Improvetnent Project 22508 
HOlne Grant 53,259 
Non-Major GoVe1'11111ental Funds 121,771 
Sewer 40,506 113,624 
Electric 311,678 
Non-Major Enterprise Funds 4~813 

Total $ 404,498 $ 404A98 

Transfers 

Transfers are indicative offunding for capital projects, lease payments or debt service, subsidies of 
various City operations and re-allocations of special revenues. The following are the interfund 
transfers for fiscal year ended June 30, 2012: 

General Fund 
Non-Major Governnlental Funds 
Electric 

Total 

(Continued on the following page) 

$ 

$ 

Due FraIn 
Other Funds 

135,842 
23,430 

159,272 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

NOTE 4: EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN 

PIa" Descl'iptioJl 

The City contributes to the California Public Enlployees Retirement SystelTI (PERS), an agent 
lllultiple-elTIployer public etnp]oyee defined benefit plan. PERS provides retirement and disability 
benefits, alillual cost of living adjustnlents, and death benefits to plan 111embers and beneficiaries. 
PERS acts as a conlmon investnlent and adlninistrative agent for participating public entities within 
the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by statute. 
Copies ofPERS' annual financial repolt l11ay be obtained fronl their executive office - 400 P Street, 
SaCl'al11ento, CA 95814. 

Funding Po lie v 

Miscellaneous plannlembers are required to contribute 8 percent of their annual covered salary. The 
City is required to contribute the actuarially deternlined relnaining amounts necessary to fund the 
benefits for its 111enlbers. The actuarial methods and asslunptions used are those adopted by the 
PERS Board of Adtuinistration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2009/2012 
was 8.695 percent for Iniscellaneous elnployees. The contribution requirements of the plan are 
established by State statute and the enlployer contribution rate is established and nlay be atnended 
by PERS. 

Annual Pension Cost 

For fiscal year 2011/2012, the City's annual pension cost of $917,310 for the Iniscellaneous and 
public safety plans was equal to the City's actual contributions. The required contribution for fiscal 
year 201112012 was detennined as part of the June 30,2010, actuarial valuation using the entry age 
normal actuarial cost tnethod. The actuarial assu111ptions included (a) 7.75 percent investtnent rate 
of return (net of adtninistrative expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases of 3.25 percent to 
14.45 percent, depending on age, service, and type of enlploYlnent, and (c) 3.25 percent per year cost 
of living adjustluent. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation cOlllponent of3.0 percent. The actuarial 
value ofPERS assets was detel'111ined using techniques that S11100th the effect of ShOl1 tel111 volatility 
in the tnat'ket value ofinvestInents over a t\\70 to five year period (smoothed Inarket value). PERS 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being atnoliized as a level percentage ofprojected payroll on 
a closed basis. Initial unfunded liabilities are atnoliized over a closed period that depends on the 
plan's date of entry into PERS. Subsequent plan anlendnlents are alll01'tized as a level percentage of 
pay over a closed 20 year period. The table below presents three-year trend info1'lnation. 
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NOTE 4: EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued) 

Annual Pensioll Cost (Colltillued) 

Miscellaneous 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 

Alillual Pension Percentage of Net Pension 
Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation 

June 30, 2010 
June 30, 2011 
June 30, 2012 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

$ 586~234 
626)977 
917,310 

100% 
100% 
100% 

$ 

Since the City Miscellaneous plan has less than 100 active Inenlbers in at least one valuation since 
June 30, 2003, it is required to participate in a risk pool and does not present individual plan funded 
status. 

NOTES: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

Plall Description 

The City participates in the CalPERS tnedical progratn as pernlitted under the Public Elnployees' 
Medica1 and Hospital and Care Act (PEMHCA). As such, the City is obligated to contribute toward 
the cost of retiree tnedical coverage for the retiree's lifethne or ulltil coverage is discontinued. Based 
on CalPERS' requirelnents and the ten11S of the PEMHCAresolutions, the City is currently obligated 
to provide the greater of the following anlonnts to its retirees: 

a) The mininlulll required contribution under PEMHCA ($112 per rllonth for 2012) 
b) The anlolmts sho\\1n in the table below (pursuant to collective bargaining or other employee 

agreelnents) 

Nb1Oiy,9bi~T wad I\IHicai 
CCfV£A Cardl, 8ederl $ 293.00 
cn=tJA\ $ 100.00 
CEOC $ 2EO.00 
CCEA: $ 100.00 
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NOTES: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

FlInding Policl' (Continued) 

Assets have been set aside in an irrevocable trust through PARS to prefund these obligations. The 
City is funding these liabilities over a closed 30-year period \vith liabilities calculated on a level 
percent of pay basis. 

AnllulIlOPEB Cost anti Net OPEB Obligation 

The City's annual other post-elnploYlllent benefits (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the annual 
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an atll0unt actuarially deternline in accordance with 
the paranleters ofGASB Statelnent No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, ifpaid on 
an ongoing basis~ is projected to cover no1'111al cost each year and atnortize any unfunded actuarial 
liabilities over a 30 year period. The following table shows the cOlllponents of the City's annual 
OPEB cost for the year, atl10unts actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's net OPEB 
obligation. 

Annual required contribution 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 
Adjushnent to annual required contribution 

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 
Contributions ll1ade 

Increase in net OPEB obligation 
Net OPEB obligation - Beginning of year 

Net OPEB obligation ~ End of year 

$ 121,201 

121,201 
121,201 

$=== 

'I'he City'S annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the 
net OPEB obligation for 2011-2012) 2010-2011, and 2009-2010 \vere as foHows: 

Percentage of 
Annual Eillployer AnnualOPEB 

Fiscal Year OPEB OPEB Cost NetOPEB 
Ended Cost Contributions Contributed Obligation 

June 30) 2010 $ 122,290 $ 122,290 100% $ 

June 30, 2011 119,070 119,070 100% 

June 30, 2012 121,201 121,201 100% 
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NOTES: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (Continued) 

Funding Statlls {Ind Flint/ing Progress 

Generally accepted accounting principles pennit contributions to be treated as OPEB assets and 
deducted from the Actuarial Accrued Liability \vhen such contributions are placed in an irrevocable 
trust or equivalent arrangenlent. During the fiscal year ended June 30,2012, the City funded OPEB 
benefits on a prefunding basis. The Agency contributed a total of $73)670 to retiree prelnitllns, in 
addition to a contribution of$47,532 to PARS. The OPEB trust account balance on June 30, 2011 
was $178,863. 

The Agency's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plans, and 
the net OPEB obligations (assets), by plan, for fiscal years 2011,2010, and 2009 'were as follows: 

Unfunded UAAL as a 
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage 

ActUarial Value of Accrued Accrued Covered of Covered 
Valuation Assets Liability (b) Liability Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll 

Date (a) (b-a) (a/b) (c) «b-a)/c) 

7/1/2009 $ $ 1,094,063 $1,094,063 0% $ 2,953,000 37.05% 
7/1/2010 $ 67,888 $1,161,534 $1,093,647 6% $ 3,048,973 35.87% 

7/1/2011 $ 118,194 $ 1,233,068 $1,114 1874 10% $ 3,148 1064 35.41% 

Actuarial Methods (llId ASSIIlI1ll.tiolls 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as 
understood by the etnployer and the plan Inelnbers) and include the types of benefits provided at the time 
of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and the plan 
111elnbers to that point. The actuarial methods and assunlptions used include techniques that are designed 
to reduce the effects of shol1-ternl volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, 
consistent 'with the long-tenn perspectives of the calculations. 

In the actuarial valuation conducted on July 1, 2009, the entry age nonnal cost 111ethod \vas used. The 
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being atnortized using the level percent of pay method over a c10sed 
3D-year period. Actuarial assumptions included a discount rate of 7.75% and an annual healthcare cost 
trend 9% initially~ reduced gradually to an ultimate rate of 4.5% in 2017 and thereafter. 
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NOTE 6: RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of~ datnage to and destruction of assets; 
errors and olnissions; injuries to elnployees; and natural disasters. The City has joined together with other 
nlunicipaJities to participate in Snlall Cities Organized Risk Effort (SCORE) for general liability, vehicle 
1iability, \vorkers' conlpensation, critne, and errors and olnissions purposes. SCORE is a pub1ic entity risk 
pool which serves as a conunon risk nlanagelnent and insurance progranl for member cities. 'rhe City pays 
an annual premitnn to SCORE for its insurance coverage. The agreelnents with SCORE provide that they 
\viII be self sustaining through melnber pren1iullls and will reinsure through cOlnnlercial cOlnpanies for 
excess coverage. 

The City continues to carry comn1ercial insurance for all other risks of loss. Settled claims resulting froll1 
their l'isks have not exceeded C01111nercial insurance in any of the past three. fiscal years. There is no clainls 
liability to be repolted based on the requirelllents ofGoverntnental Accounting Standards Board Statement 
No. 10, which requires that a liability for clahns be reported if infol'lllation prior to the issuance of the 
financial statenlents indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial 
statenlents and the amount of the loss can be reasonably esthnated. 

NOTE 7: OTHER INFORMATION 

Contingent Lillbilities 

Alnounts received or receivable froln grant agencies are subject to audit and adjusttnent by grantor 
agencies. Any disallowed clahns, including 81nounts already collected, l11ay constitute a liability of the 
appreciable funds. The atnount, ifany, of expenditures which 11lay be disallowed by the grantor cannot be 
detennined at this titue although the governlnent expects such mnounts, if any, to he inl1naterial. 

Joillt Agel1cies 

The 8tna11 Cities Organized Risk Effolt (SCORE) is a joint powers authority organized to provide for a 
banking plan \vhereby the nlenlber cities can share in the administrative costs of providing liability and 
worker's conlpensation insurance. The SCQ RE is conlposed of 20 111ember cities and is governed by a 
board of directors appointed by the 1l1elnber cities. The governing board has authority over budget and 
financing. 

Complete audited financial statenIents can be obtained fronl SCORE offices at 3017 Gold Canal Drive 
#500, Rancho Cordova, California 95670-6129. 

The California Joint PO\\lers Risk Managenlent Authority (CJPRMA) is ajoint power authority organized 
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NOTE 7: OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

to provide excess coverage for its Inelnbers. The CJPRMA is governed by a board of directors representing 
its melnber cities. COlnplete audited financial statelnents can be obtained froIll the Clainls Adnlinistrator 
at 574 Manzanita Avenue, Suite 12, Chico, California 95926. 

SubSe{(Uel1t Event 

Managelnent has evaluated events subsequent to June 30, 2012 through October 30,2012, the date on 
vvhich the financial statelnents were available for issuance. Managell1ent has detenl1ined no subsequent 
events requiring disclosure have occurred. 

PropositiolllA Borrowing bv the State of California 

Under the provisions of Proposition 1 A and as part of the 2009-10 budget package passed by the California 
state legislature on July 28, 2009, the State of California borrowed 8% of the runount of property tax 
revenue} including those property taxes associated with the in-lieu Illotor vehicle license fee, the triple flip 
in lieu sales tax, and supplemental property tax, apportioned to cities, counties and special districts 
(excluding redevelopnlent agencies). The state is required to repay this borrowing plus interest by June 30, 
20 i 3. A fier repaynlent of this initial borrowing, the California legislature Inay consider only one additional 
bonowing within a ten-year period. The al1l0unt of this borrowing pertaining to the City was $25,744. 

Authorized vvith the 2009-10 State budget package, the Proposition IA Securitization Program was 
instituted by the California Statewide COlllnlunities Development Authority (" California COlll111unities ll

), 

a joint powers authority sponsored by the California State Association of Counties and the League of 
California Cities, to enable local govenllllents to sell their Proposition lA receivables to California 
Comnlunities. Under the Securitization Pl'ogranl, California COllullunities sitnultaneously purchased the 
Proposition lA receivables and issued bonds C'Prop lA Bonds ll

) to provide local agencies with cash 
proceeds in two equal instalhnents, on January 15,2012 and May 3~ 2012. The purchase price paid to the 
local agencies equaled 100% of the aillount of the property tax reduction. All transaction costs of issuance 
and interest were paid by the State of California. Participating local agencies have 110 obligation on the 
bonds and no credit exposure to the State. The City participated in the securitization progranl and 
accordingly propelty taxes have been recorded in the same luanner as if the State had not exercised its 
rights under Proposition lA. The receivable sale proceeds were equal to the book value and, as a result, 
no gain or loss was recorded. 
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NOTE 8: SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

On Decelnber 29, 2011, the California Suprelne Court upheld Asselnbly Bill IX 26 ("the Bill") that 
provides for the dissolution of all redevelopInent agencies in the State of California. 'l'his action inlpacted 
the reporting entity of the City of Crescent City that previously had reported a redeve10plllent agency within 
the reporting entity of the City as a blended con1ponent unit. The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a 
redevelopment agency, either the city or another unit of local governnlent will agree to serve as the 
"successor agency" to hold the assets unti I they are distributed to other units of state and local govermnent. 
On January 17, 2012, the City Council elected to beconle the Successor Agency for the fonner 
redeveloplnent agency in accordance with the Bill as pat1 of City resolution nlunber 2012-03. 

After enactnlent of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopnlent agencies in the State of 
California cmmot enter into new projects, obligations or cOlnmitInents. Subject to the control of a ne\vly 
established oversight board, relnaining assets can only be used to pay enforceable obligations in existence 
at the date of dissolution (including the cOlnpletioll of any unfinished projects that were subject to legally 
enforceable contractual cOl1llnitnlents). In future fiscal years} successor agencies will only be allocated 
revenue in the muount that is necessary to pay the esthnated annual installnlent paYlllents on enforceable 
obligations of the fonner redeveloplnent agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopn1ent 
agency have been paid in full and aU assets have been liquidated. 

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers of 
assets between redeveloplnel1t agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January 1,2011. If the 
public body that received such transfers is not contractually cOlnmitted to a third party for the expenditure 
or encmnbrance of those assets, the State Controller is required to order the available assets to be 
transferred to the public body designated as the succeSSOl' agency by the Bill. Management believes, in 
consultation \vith legal counsel, that the obligations of the fonner redeveloplnent agency due to the City 
are valid enforceable obligations payable by the successor agency trust under the requirements of the BilL 
The City'S position on this issue is not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty 
regarding this issue. It is reasonably possible that a legal deterIllil1ation nlay be made at a later date by an 
appropriate judicial authority that \-vould resolve this issue unfavorably to the City. 

In accordance with the tinle line set f011h in the Bill (as 1110dified by the California Suprelne Coul1 on 
Decelllber 29, 2011) all redevelop111ent agencies in the State of California were dissolved and ceased to 
operate as a legal entity as of February 1) 2012. Prior to that date, the final seven 1110nths of the activity 
of the redevelopluent agency continued to be reported in the goverlllnelltal funds of the City. After the date 
of dissolution, the assets and activities of the dissolved redevelopnlent agency are reported in a fiduciary 
fund (private-purpose hust fund) in the financial statctnents of the City. 

The transfer of the assets and liabilities of the fortner redevelopment agency as ofFebrumy 1,2012 
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NOTE 8 SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (Continued) 

(effectively the satne date as January 31 ) 2012) fronl governmental funds of the City to fiduciary funds was 
reported in the govermnental funds as an extraordinary loss in the goverrunental fund financial statements. 
The receipt of these assets and liabilities as of January 31, 2012 was reported in the private-purpose trust 
fund as an extraordinary gain. 

Due to the composition of the assets of the dissolved redevelopnlent agency, and Because of the different 
measurelnent focus of the govenunental funds (current financial resources 11leaSUrelnellt 

focus) and the measuretnent focus of the trust funds (econ01nic resources lneaSUl'enlent focus), the 
extraordinary loss recognized in the governnlental funds 111ay not be the SaIne anl0unt as the extraordinary 
gain that was recognized in the fiduciary fund financial statelnents. 

The difference between the extraordinary loss recognized in the fund financial statements and the 
extraordinary gain recognized in the fiduciary fund financial statelnents is reconciled as follows: 

Total extraordinary loss reported in governlnental funds 
increase to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund 

Capital assets recorded in the govermnent-wide financial 
statements - increase to net assets of the Successor 
Agency Trust Fund 

Long-tenn debt reported in the govenunent-\vide 
financial Statelnents - decrease to net assets of 
the Successor Agency Trust Fund 

Net decrease to net assets of the Successor Agency 
Trust Fund as a result of initial transfers (equal 
to atnount of extraordinary gain reported in the 
govenllnent-wide financial statenlents of the City) 

NOTE 9: NOTES RECEIVABLE 

$ 115,839 

(-0-) 

$ 1.386,272 

The City engages in progratns designed to encourage business enterprises, construction or itnprovelnent 
in low-to-lnoderate incolne housing, or other projects. Under these progrmns, grants or loans are provided 
\vith favorable ternlS to businesses, homeowners or developers who agree to spend these funds in 
accordance \vith the City'S ternlS. The nlaxinnnn loan anl0unt is $230,380, and the notes are carrying 
various interest rates and paYlnent dates. 
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NOTE 9: NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued) 

Although these notes are expected to be repaid in full, their balance has been offset in the fund financial 
statements by a reservation of fund balance, as they are not expected to be repaid during the fiscal year 
2012. These notes receivable conlprised the following at June 30, 2012: 

Business Enterprise Notes 
Side\valk Notes 
Housing Rehabilitation and Affordable HOllsing Notes 

NOTE 10: CONTINGENCIES 

$ 256,855 
71A94 

613,420 

$ 941,769 

The City participates in a nunlber of Federal and State assisted grant prograrns. These programs are 
subject to progratn cOlnpliance audits by the grantors. Accordingly, the City's compliance with applicable 
grant requirenlents will be established at some future date. While the contingency for un-reitnbursed 
expenditures could potentially be lnaterial, the 81nount, if any, of which may be disallowed by the granting 
agencies can not be determined at this tinIe. 

The City Council authorized and adopted on November I, 1992 benefits for Council Menlbers and 
selected elnployees consisting of Inedical insurance or c0111parable reimburselnent and a paynlent of$150 
per 1110nth toward an annuity. The City anlended its benefits for City Council Metnbers on September 8, 
1998 to expressly provide for reinlbursenlent of lnedical prenliunls at a level conlpal'able to that provided 
to City enlployees. The atnOllnt contributed toward the annuity was continued at $150. The City also 
atnended the City Council Meulbers benefits effective January 1, 2000 and the contribution toward the 
mmuity was increased to $300 per l11onth. During the time period froll1 Novelnber 1, 1992 through 
Decelnber 31, 2012, the City provided benefit payments on behal f of City Council Menlbers for lnedical 
expenses~ alternate insurance coverage and cash in lieu of other benefits. The City has approximately 
$198,068 in assets invested in atmuities and equity Inutual funds that are held by the City'S brokerage finn 
at June 30, 2012. The effects, if any, of l1oncolnpliance to be reported on the acconlpanying financial 
statements has not been detenllined. As of June 30, 2012 all annuities had been returned to the City and 
deposited back into the Citis accounts. 

NOTE 11: PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

The City Inade cetiain adjusttnents to prior year's equity to reflect the final capitalization of the new sewr 
treatlnent plant and reflect atnounts that were double posted in the June 30, 2005 through 2007 fiscal 
years. The anlount \vas not evident until the project \vas cOlnp1ete and all costs celiified. Double reported 
anlounts equaled $6,757,922. In addition previously unrecorded assets in the anlount of$235,533 \vere 
added to the internal service funds. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - UNAUDITED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 
(OPEB) 

The table below shows a one year analysis of the actuarial value of assets as a percentage of the actuarial 
accrued liability and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability as a percentage of the amlual covered payroll 
as of June 30, 2012, for the City other Postell1ploynlent Benefit Plan. As additional years are available, 
a three-year trend analysis will be presented. 

Misce1laneous Plan: 

Actuarial Ac(uarial Accrued 
ValuaHon Liability (AAL) 

Date Ent!)' Age 

July 1,2009 $ 118,409 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets 

$ 

Unfunded 
Uabilily 
(VAAL) 

$ 118,409 

Funded 
Status 

0% 

Annual 
Co\'ered 
Payroll 

$ 429,000 

Required Supplenlentary Infornlation Section Page 50 

UAAL 
asa% 

orPanoll 

27.6% 



CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 
(UNAUDITED) 

Budgeted Amounts Variance with 

Original Final Actual Final Budget 

Revenues: 

Taxes S 2,859,652 S 2,739,520 S 2,821,457 S 81,937 

Use of money and property: 

Interest 1,000 500 1,539 1,039 

Rental income 33,670 18,320 21,007 2,687 

Licenses and permits 272,660 272,885 285,436 12,551 

Fines and Penalties 27,000 22,200 15,855 (6,345) 

Intergovernmental revenues 847,933 957,469 887,312 (70,157) 
Charges for services 786,019 781,710 603,456 (178,254) 

Gifts and donations 4,083 27,768 23,685 
Other revenue 7,600 3,500 14,462 10,962 

Total revenues 4,835,534 4,800,187 4,678,292 (121,895) 

Expenditlues 

Current: 

General governtnent 587,370 613,405 595,162 18,243 

Public safety 2,086,537 1,986,446 1,949,527 36,919 
J-Iuman services and recreation 886,405 1,001,575 961,437 40,138 

Public works 1,220,139 1,253,340 958,731 294,609 

Administrative overhead allocation 335,047 293,537 347,803 (54,266) 
Total expenditures 5,115,498 5,148,303 4,812,660 335,643 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (279,964) (348,116) (134,368) 213,748 

Other Financing Sources ruses) 

Transfers in 279,964 251,614 251,414 (200) 

Transfers out 8,400 8,400 

Total other financing sources (uses) 279,964 260,014 251,414 8,200 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses S S (88,102) 117,046 S 221,948 

Fund Balances, beginning of period 886,047 
Prior period adjustments 

Fund balance, beginning of period restated 886,047 
Fund Balances, end of period S 1,003,093 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
HOUSING AUTHORITY SECTION 8 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

(UNAUDITED) 

Revenues: 

Use of tnone}, and property: 

Interest 

I ntergovernmental revenues 
Odler revenue 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Current: 
I-Iuman sCl'vices and recreation 

Total Expenditures 

s 

Budgeted Atnounts 

Original 

Budget Final Budget 

2A97~591 
14~000 

2,511591 

2,504,921 

2,504,921 

$ 
2,497,591 

14,000 

2,511,591 

2,507,722 

2,507,722 

Actual 

3,013~098 
20,224 

3,033,322 

3,088,090 

3,088,090 

Variance with 

s 

Final 

Budget 

521,731 

(580,368) 

(580,368) 

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures $ 3,869 (54,768) $ (58,637) 

Fund Balances, beginning of period 292,433 

Fund Balances, end of period $ 237,665 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY, CALIFORNIA 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

The Schedule of FUll ding Progress - Gtller Postemployment Benefits on Page 40) presents a consol idated snapshot 
of the City's ability to meet current and future liabilities with the plan assets. Of particular interest to most is the 
funded status ratio. This ratio conveys a plan's level of assets to liabilities, an important indicator to determine the 
financial health of the OPEB plan. The closer the plan is to a 100% funded status, the better position it will be in 
to meet all of its future I iabiHties. 

BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The approved City procedures for establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements is as 
foHows: 

In May of each year~ the Finance Depatiment is to submit to the City Council a proposed operating budget 
for the fiscal year commencing the fo Howing July 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures 
and estimated revenues. 

Public hearings are to be conducted at City Hall to obtain taxpayer comments. 

Generally by the first of July, after adjustment as appropriate by the City Council, the budget is to be 
legally enacted through council motion. 

Council approval is required for transfers between funds, or for an increase in total appropriations. 
Therefore, the level of budgetary responsibility is by total appropriations; however, for report purposes, 
this level has been expanded to a functional basis (Genel'al Government, Public Safety, etc.). 

Formal budgetaty integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General 
fund} and Special Revenue funds. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). Accordingly, actual revenues and expenditures can be compared with 
related budgeted amounts without any significant adjustments. The HOME Grant major special revenue 
fund did not have a legally adopted budget. 

All unused appropriations for budgeted amounts lapse at the end of the year. 

Individual fund budgetary comparisons are not presented at the detail budget unit level due to their 
excessive length. A separate document presenting this information is available. 

The City does not use encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure ofmonies are recorded in order to reserve that pOliion of the applicable 
appropriation. 
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OTHER REPORTS AND SCHEDULES 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR 

PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF 
EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 



Donald~" 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
Inajor fund and the aggregate relnaining fund infonnation of the City of Crescent City, as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively c0111prise the Authority's basic financial staten1ents and have 
issued my report thereon dated October 30, 2012. I conducted Iny audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of Atnerica and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Goverrunent Auditing Standards, issued by the COlnptroller General of the United 
States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the City of Crescent City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over financial reporting. In planning and performing 111y audit, I considered the City of Crescent 
City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing Iny auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing Iny opinion on the financial statelnents, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority'S internal control over financial repoliing. Accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority'S internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
Inanagelnent or enlployees, in the nonnal course of perfornling their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct nlisstatelnents on a tilnely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a nlateriallnisstatement 
of the entity's financial statelnents \vill not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a titnely basis. 

My consideration of internal control over financial repoliing was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial repoliing that Inight be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or Inaterial weaknesses. I did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

1438 Oregon Street, P.O. Box 994508 Redding, CA 96099·4508 (530) 246-2834 fax (530) 244·0331 
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The Honorable Mayor and Melnbers of the City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

COlnpliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Crescent City~s financial statelnents 
are fi:ee of nlaterial misstatement~ I perfonned tests of its cOlnpliance \vith certain provisions of laws, 
regulations~ contracts, and grants agreelnents, noncolnpliance with which could have a direct and Inaterial 
effect on the detennination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 
The results of Iny tests disclosed no instances of nonconlpliance that are required to be reported under 
Govern1Jlenl Auditing Standards. 

This repoli is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the City Council, City management and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Donald R. Reynolds 
Celiified Public Accountant 
October 30, 2012 
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Donald RJf'lJeynolds 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR 

PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Honorable City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City~ California 

COJnpliance 

I have audited the City of Crescent City~s cOlnpliance \vith the types of cOll1pliance requirements 
described in the U. S. Office ofJvlanagemenf and Budget (DAIB) CircularA-133 Compliance Supplement 
that would have a direct and Inaterial effect on the City of Crescent City's 111ajor federal progranls for 
the year ended June 30, 2012. City of Crescent City's major federal progranls are identified in the 
sun unary of auditor's results section of the acconlpanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 
COlnpliance with the requirelnents of laws) regulations~ contracts and grants applicable to each of its 
11laj or federal progratns is the responsibility of City of Crescent City's managel11ent My responsibility 
is to express an opinion on City of Crescent City's cOl11pliance based on l11y audit. 

I conducted Iny audit of conlpliance in accordance \vith auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of Atnerica, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
StandardsJ issued by the COlnptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A -133> Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-I33 
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncolllpliance 
with the types of cOlnpliance requirenlents referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a Inajor federal progrmn occurred. An audit includes exanlilling, on a test basis, evidence about City 
of Crescent City's compliance with those requirelnents and perfol'luing such other procedures as I 
considered necessary in the CirC1Ul1stances. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for Iny 
opinion. My audit does not provide a Jegal deternlination on City of Crescent City's cOlnpliance with 
those l'equil'eluents. 

In 111y opinion, City of Crescent City conlplied, in alltnaterial respects, with the requirenlents referred to 
above that are appJicable to each of its Inajor federal programs for the year ended June 30,2012. 

P.O. Box 994508, Redding, California 96099-4508 . (530) 246-2834 • FAX (530) 244-0331 
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The Honorable Mayor and Melnbers of the City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The 111anagenlent of City of Crescent City is responsible for establishing and Inaintaining effective 
internal control over conlpliance \vith requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to federal progrmns. In planning and perfornling Iny audit, I considered City of Crescent 
City's internal control over conlpliance with requirelnents that could have a direct and material effect 
on a InajaI' federal progranl in order to detennine my auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing Iny opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over cotnpliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over cOlnpliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over conlpliance exists when the design or operation of a control does 
not allow 111anagenlent or enlployees, in the nornlal course of perfonning their assigned functions) to 
prevent aI' detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of cOlnpliance requirenlent of a federal 
progranl on a timely basis. A nlaterial weakness in internal control is a deficiency, or cOlnbination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over cOlnpliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
Inaterial noncoll1pliance \vith a type of c0111pliance requireillent of a federal program will not be 
prevented or detected and corrected) on a tiluely basis. 

My consideration of internal control over cOlllpliance was for the linlited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and \vas not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that 
tnight be significant deficiencies or tnaterial weaknesses. I did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control over conlpliance and its operation that I consider to be Inaterial weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

This report is intended for the infornlation of the City Council, City lnanagelnent and federal 
awarding agencies and pass~through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Donald R. Reynolds 
Certified Public Accountant 
October 30, 2012 
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Donald RIl.Jernolds 
Certified PqJ)Jf'"\ ccountant 

"A~t 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE 
OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Honorable City Council 
City of Crescent City 
Crescent City, California 

I have audited the financial statelnents of the govermnental activities, the business-type activities, each 
Inajor fund and the aggregate relnailling fund infonnation of the City ofCrescellt City, as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2012, vvhich collectively cOlllprise the City's basic financial statelnents and have 
issued nly report thereon dated October 30, 2012 These financial statelnents are the responsibility of the 
City of Crescent Citis Inanagement. My responsibility was to express an opinion of these financial 
statelllents based on Iny audit. 

I conducted 111y audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Alnerica and the standards for financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the COlnptrollel' General of the United States; and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 
A -133 , "Audits of State and Local Governnlents and Non Profit Organizations. It Those standards require 
that I plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statelnents 
are free of Inateriallnisstatelnent. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estinlates lllade by Inanagenlent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statelnent 
presentation. I believe that my audit provided a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

My audit was lllade for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial statelnents taken as a whole 
and on the cOlnbining financial statetnents. The accornpanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance 
is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statelnents 
of the City of Crescent City. The infonnation in this schedule has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose and cOlnbining financial statelnents and~ in Iny 
opinion, is fairly stated in alllnaterial respects in relation to the financial statelnents taken as a vvhole. 

D=:.!!K1~ 
Certified PubJic Accountants 
October 30,2012 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor Program Title 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Developlnent 

CommunityDevelopment Block Grant 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

14.228 

Section Housing Choice Vouchers* 14.871 

Total U.S. Depat1ment of Housing & Urban Development 

Total Expenditure of Federal Awards' 

* Major Program 

Pass-Through 
Grantor's 
Number 

N/A 

N/A 
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3}088,090 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Note 1: General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of a11 
federal awards progratns of the City of Crescent City. The City reporting entity is defined in 
Note 1 to the City's basic financial statelnents. All Federal awards received froln federal 
agencies as \vell as federal awards passed through other governnlent agencies are included 
in the schedule. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accolnpanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on a basis 
other than that used to record transactions in the accounting records and as reported in the 
basic financial stateluents. Sources of il1fornlation for preparation of the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards varies, depending on the accounting practices and 
repot1ing requirelnents of the departtnents implementing the progratn 

Note 3: Relationship to Financial Statelnents 

The atnounts reported in the accOlllpanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
agree, in allinaterial respects, to atl10unts reported within the City's financial statenlents. 
Federal a\vard revenues are reported principally in the City's financial statements as 
intergovernlnentaI revenues in the General and Special Revenue funds. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section 1 

Financial Statements 

a.) Type of auditor's report issued on financial statements 

b.) Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weaknesses identified: 
Significant Deficiencies indentified that 

are not considered to be material weaknesses: 

c.) Noncompliance which is material to the financial 
statements: 

Federal A'wards 

d.) Internal control over major programs: 
Material \veaknesses identified: 
Significant Deficiencies indentified that are not 
considered to be Inatel'ial \veaknesses: 

e.) Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

f.) Any audit findings which are required to be reported 
under Section .510(a) ofOMB Circular A-133: 

g.) The dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type itA" and Type IIB" programs was 

Summary of Auditor's Results 

Unqualified 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Unqualified 

No 

$300,000 

h.) Program identified as a major program 
eFDA Nunlber Name of Federal Program 

14.871 

L) Auditee qualified as a low risk auditee under Section 

0.530 ofOMB Circular A-133: 

Section HOllsing Choice Vouchers* 

No. 
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CITY OF CRESCENT CITY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

SECTION 2 

None Reported 

Federal Aw~u'd Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported 
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